From: i Admin. Assistant (JMD)

To: i Admin. Assistanti.SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 8/23/2011 10:30:35 AM

Subject: RE: Cynthia Schnedar, 60542, re: july 21st letter ent to Issa and Grassley that mentions her office
Attachments: Chairman Issa and RMM Grassley 7 21 11.pdf

Yes, 7/21/11 outgoing to lssa and Grassley is attached. Thanks

Admin. Assistant

From: [ Admin. Assistant ( SMO)

Sent: TUgsday, Augtst 23, 2011 10:29 AM
To; Weich, Ron.(SMO)

Cc: Admin. Assistant E (JMD)
Subject: Cynthia Schnedar, 60542, re: july 21st letter ent to Issa and Grassley that mentions her office

She called about the July 21st letter that went to Issa and Grassley that mentions her office.

pamn szt §0 yOU have access to this letter?
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